From: Deana Johnston

To: Johnston DD
Subject: Fwd: HELP
Date: Sunday, May 1, 2022 11:28:19 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deana Johnston <def(@dallaseagleforum.com>
Date: April 30, 2022 at 10:44:42 AM CDT

To: cora fortin <txpencilpusher@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: HELP

Topic: Election Transparency on Trial

Time: Apr 30, 2022 08:30 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81530824764?
pwd=WHV5NkFmVVdrdOhKYTZ6QzRrNEtCZz09

Meeting ID: 815 3082 4764

Passcode: 443945

One tap mobile +13462487799,,81530824764+#,,,,*443945# US (Houston)
+12532158782,,815308247644#,,,,%443945# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312
626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 815 3082 4764

Passcode: 443945

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kelQIUDOWh

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2022, at 10:44 AM, cora fortin
<txpencilpusher@outlook.com> wrote:

Turns out I am too sick to make it
Someone was going to send me the link, but I didn’t get it
Sorry to miss

Sent from my iPhone
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On Apr 29, 2022, at 10:46 PM, Deana Johnston
<def(@dallaseagleforum.com> wrote:

You are indeed registered. We hope you will be there!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2022, at 8:53 PM, cora fortin
<txpencilpusher@outlook.com> wrote:

| registered and paid for the forum tomorrow
and | cannot find that | got a confirmation email
or a ticket.

The 100 charge is on my bank statement for

April 10t

Please advise.

It's a long drive to the FOF museum and | don’t
want to go without confirmation that | will get
in.

Cora Fortin
email is either this one or

txpencilpusher@aol.com
Phone 469-323-0411
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From: C. Castilla

To: Beth Biesel; DD Johnston
Subject: A refund request to look at after the event.
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 9:36:21 PM

This is partly so I don't lose track of the info.

A lady (failed to get her name) phone number 469-323-0411 called me looking for
someone from the seminar to ask for a possible refund. I sent her the zoom link. I THINK
she bought 2 tickets but she was coughing a lot and said it was allergies but she is
concerned about a long drive to dallas in the morning and coughing at the event. She may
or may not show up. I told her I could promise nothing because we may have turned people
down for lack of seats, or maybe we will have walk-in who can "buy" her seats. I told her I
was not in charge and don't think we have a last minute refund policy as lunches are
bought...

I asked her to send her name and that would confirm she got the link. If you refund, you
could take $20 out for the link!

That is all I know

Cindi
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